Transportation Lines. For Sale and To Let. Auction Sales. Building Lots in Birmingham.

10 LOTS squable for building most digibly nated, and within two minutes walk of PITTEBURGH INFIRMARY. For the Removal of Deformities of the Human Frame and of Discases of the Eye. Port of Pittsburgh. HE subscriber has returned to the city and in tends to establish an INFIRMAN Auction Sales. A T J D DAVIS' corner of Wood and 5th streets, to-morrow, Thursday, July 18th, at 10 o'clock, A M., positive sale of Dry Goods, of nearly every steam ferry boat landing, will be sold at prices to suit he Waily Morning Post. AMERICAN PORTABLE BOAT LINE, the times. The terms of payment will be made easy tends to establish an Infirmant for the recepeither for cash or such barteras can be made available ton and treatment of deformed members, such as Club or Reeled feel, contracted joints, wry-neck For the transportation of Apply to the subscribers in Birmingham, or Mr. P. D. B. Sheble, Steamboat Agent and Comm MERCHANDIZE AND PRODUCE and Strabismus or Squinting, and of Diseases of the description, too tedious to enumerate. PITTSBURGH, PA. rson, No. 4, Ferry street, Pittsburgh, 14 1. JAS. PATTERSON, jr. 16 1. AT 2 O'CLOCK, P M., The Furniture of a family declining house keeping.
At 8 a'clock, same evening, dry goods and variety WEDNESDAY MORNING, JULY 17, 1844 Merchant, PITTSBURGH AND PHILADRIPHIA, PITTS
BURGH AND BALTIMORE, Water Street, near Wood. There is no Institution of this kind as yet in this june 1. DELAWARE CANAL COMPANY. PITTSBURGH BOARD OF TRADE. 4 FERT WATER IN THE CHASNEL. country, though much needed. At half past 8 o'clock, 1 Patent Lever watch, to HE undersigned Commissioners named in the Act of Assembly passed the 30th day of April Country, through anoth necessary.

Patients from a distance would find it to their ad-NEW YORK AND BOSTON. gether with a large lot of new and second hand watches, and immediately after, a quantity of colored enventage to be operated on and to be attended to in an establishment exclusively devoted to the restoration of the above named deformities and diseases. COMMITTEE FOR JULY. Josiah King, J. Carothers, W. J. Howard. 1844, entitled "An Act to authorize the Governor Little Ben, Thatcher, Cincinnati, incorporate the Delaware Canal Company," hereb gravings, on various subjects. J D DAVIS, EMOCRATIC COMMITTEE OF CORRES. PONDENCE. THE PROPRIETORS Revenue, Bennett, Cincinnati, The casy access to Pittsburgh, one of the healthiest spots in the country, by river and canal, almost at any season of the year, would offer great facilities for those desires of being selected. DESPECTFULLY inform their friends and Adelaide, Bougher,
Utica, Hemphill, Wellsville,
Zanesville, Birmingham, Beaver. and act, they will attend at the Merchants' Exchange, in the city of Philadelphia, on MONDAY, the 5th day Transportation Line, from the United States Portable The Committee of Correspondence appointed by slate County concention, will meet at the Court ouse, in the City of Pittsburgh, on Saturday, the th day of July inst., at 10 o'clock A M.

Punctual attendance of the members is rejected as business of importance will be laid before a Committee. Assignce's Sale of Leasehold Property in the city of Philadelphia, on MUNDAM, and there comof August next, at 10 o'clock, A. M., and there commence the sale of the stock of the Delaware Canal
mence the sale of the stock of the Delaware Canal
frish line is composed of twenty-five new Four Sec
This line is composed of twenty-five new Four Sec ON Thursday, the 25thinstant, at 11 o'clock, A. M. will be sold at the Commercial Auction Rooms, will be sold at the Commercial Auction Rooms, corner of Woodand Fifth streets, the following descrithose desirous of being relieved. Michigan Boies, Beaver, His ample experience and well known success give Company, on the following terms and conditions, to tion Portable Boats, one of which will depart daily from Pittsburgh, Philadelphia and Baltimore. ufficient guaranty that the welfare of those entruste Moxahala, Parkinson, Mo City. d property, viz: The life estate of David Blair, ic. of, in and to, a certain lot of ground, situate in the city of Pittsburgh, beginning at the corner of Smithfield 1st. The Delaware Division of the Pennsylvania The superiority and advantages of the Portuble to his care will be greatly promoted.

ALBERT G. WALTER, M. D., DEPARTED. Canal shall be divided into twenty-five thousand shares, DEPARTED.

Hibernian, Klinefelter, Cincinnati,
Zanesville Packet, Seales, Zanesville,
Bridgewater, Campbell, Wheeling,
Utica, Hemphill, Wellsville,
Zanesville, Birmingham, Benver,
Michigan, Boies, Buver,
Clarke Brownsville. of one hundred dottars each.

2d. The shares shall be set up for sale singly, giving the purchaser the right of taking at his bid any number of shares from one to one thousand; Provided, number of shares from one to one thousand; Provided, damage to Goods, invariably attending three transfers of the said for a line state of the said Boat over every other mode of transportation are too Liberty, near the corner of Fourth street. street and Virgin Alley, and running along said street towards 5th atreet eighty feet, thence by a line paral-July 2nd, 1844. july 3-d&w6m CIRCUS.-Mr Stickney has been drawing first rate lel with Virgin Alley sixty feet, thence by a line parallouses, and the performances give much satisfaction Mackerel. lel with Smithfield street eighty feet to Virgin Alley, shipments between Pittsburgh and Philadelphia, are by the Portable Boats most effectually removed. BBLS New No 3 Mackerel just received and That no share shall be sold for a less sum than one thence along Virgin Alley sixty feet to the place of be the visiters. It would add much to the comfort of ndred dollars; and provided further, that none of the 20 BBLS New 133 for sale by HAILMAN, JENNINGS & CO., No 43 Wood street Consul, Clurke, Brownsville. By order of Curtis's Assigned To give undoubted security to owners and shippers, re audience if the police would adopt some means to said Commissioners, either in their own names, or in JOHN D. DAVIS, Auctr. said Commissioners, camer in the said become purchasthe names of any other persons, shall become purchastle and goods and produce shipped by this fine will be insufed in a responsible office in Philadelphia, without said Act of Assembly. reserve better order among the rabble of boys who ginning. No 43 Wood street. BEAVER PACKET. ather round the Pavillion and behave in the most The well known steamer CASTOR OIL. 5 BBLS, Cold Pressed Castor Oil, for sale by je 18 JAMES MAY. Auction Sale.

A T M'KENNA'S Auction Mart, corner of 2d and Said Act of Assembly.

Said Act of Assembly.

3d. Each purchaser, at the time of his purchase, at 10 o'clock A M., a variety of seasonable dry shall deposit with the Commissioners the premiums shall deposit with the Commissioners by him MICHIGAN. W. B. Boies, Master, has comern cities, and consigned to H Devine & Co, will be fornisinteresting exhibition will be exhibited in Alleghory city for a few days: it will be opened in the latter or advance above the par value of the shares by him purchased, or if the bid or bids do not amount to five purchased, or if the bid or bids do not amount to five part of the west free of manufacture. or advance above the par value of the shares by him dollars per share, above the par value of the share or the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of commission of the part of the west, free of the part of the ADAMS & GOLDTHORP, goods, segurs, &c. Also, 300 sets super gilt cont butshares by him purchased, then and in such case the said purchasers shall pay five dollars on account and said purchasers shall pay five dollars on account and said purchasers shall pay five dollars on account and said purchasers shall pay five dollars on account and same to any of the eastern cities, and charge no comthe weather will permit; on the opened as soon as the weather will permit; on the opening of which CLARKE & CO'S LINE to CLEVELAND, O., and MEADVILLE Description of the control of the co 61 Third Street, opposite the Post Office.

HAVING bought the principal part of the tools and stock of the Pittsburgh Gas works, we are prepared to fit up Churches, Stores, and private dwellings, on the most reasonable terms and in the neatest manner, and having worked a number of years in the Gas works. Pittsburgh, and in most of the Eastern Gas works. Pittsburgh Gas works works are doubt on the growth of the growth of the Brown of the Gas works are doubt on the growth of the growth o y city for a few duys: it will be opened in the latter missions for storage, advancing or forwarding. Any communications or goods directed to the care of the BY LAST NIGHT'S MAIL. MEADVILLE, Pa., will immediately go into opera-tion. For freight or passage apply on board, or to G. M. HARTON. manner; and having worked a number of years in the Gas works. Pittsburgh, and in most of the Eastern cities, Philadelphia and New York, we feel confident of Feezer, &c.

Creum Freezer, &c.

Anotionser

Anotionser

be paid in money, (or in the certificates of loan of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, at the option of the purchaser.) LATER FROM PHILADELPHIA. indersigned Agents will be promptly attended to.
H. DEVINE & CO. ndence of the Baltimore Sun. J Canal Busin, Liberty street, Pittsburgh. E. G. WHITESIDES & CO., PHILADELPHIA, July 14, 1844. july 12 The Michigan is provided with Evans' Safety Three o'clock. P. M.—Nothing has occurred to dis-urb our peace so far. The evil disposed in the lower money will be required to be made within thirty days from the purchase, under the forfeiture for delinquency 365 Market street, below Teath, Philadelphis GIESE & SON. of giving general satisfaction to all who may please to art of our county caused an starm last night. In my ast I mentioned that two prisoners were to be taken rom the court room down to the Moyamensing prison, TO THE PATRONS OF THE S B CLEVELAND. of the amount paid to the Commissioners at the time Furniture Sale at Auction. erce street Wharf, Baltimore favor us with their patronage.
All kinds of Brass work made: Oil Lamps repaire ind that a detachment of cavalry were to accompany hem. The cavalry returned without any attempt having been made at a rescue. After night an alarm was caused at head quarters, from a report that a mob had sollected in front of the prison. Orders were immediately sent to the head quarters of the 2d Brigade, at freshit or passage apply to WILL be sold at the New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63. Would struct, on Thursday afternoon, of sale. 3 A FAHNESTOCK & CO, 5th. A transfer to the Commonwealth of Ponns 100 Front street, New York. RICE & WILLIAMS, the 18th inst., at 2 o'clock, a large and valuable lot of the 18th inst., at 2 o clock, a large and value of a family me-second hand Furniture, the property of a family me-ving from the city. The articles have been but a short of Pennsylvania, to an equal amount will be received cleaned, and made the same as new. No 3, Chathamstreet, Boston Turning in general. of Pennsylvania, to an equal amount for the shares of by the State Treasurer in payment for the shares of by the State Treasurer in payment for the shares of july 10 -1m Dissolution.
THE undersigned have from the 4th inst., mutual ly dissolved all connection which has heretofore part is equal to new. The following comprises a part stock purchased, and any mo trely sent to the head quarters of the 2d Brigade, at freight or passage apply to Fifth and Green streets; in half an hour from the time Commissioners at the sale, will also the assortment:
Standing and rocking chairs, tables stands, bed the State Treasurer for a transfer of the said loans to C. A. McANULTY'S existed between them in relation to the publication of steads, bureaus, spring seat sofu, brass clock, card is the Commonwealth, to an equal amount. of the assortment: they received the order, the Brigade was reported 6th Should the whole of the shares not be sold or PITTSBURGH AND WHEELING REGULAR UNITED STATES bles, cradie, cane seat chairs, ventuar minus, interest of the should the whole of the shares not be said on trasses, looking glasses, ingrain carpet, queensware, the first day, the sales will be adjointed to the next the first day, the sales will be adjointed to the next the first day, the sales will be adjointed to the next the first day, the sales will be adjointed to the shares and of the shares and of the sales will be adjointed to the next the first day, the sales will be adjointed to the next the first day, the sales will be adjointed to the shares and of the sales will be adjointed to the shares and of the sales will be adjointed to the sales will be adjointed to the shares and of the sales will be adjointed to the next the first day, the sales will be adjointed ready to march from the head quarters at Girard Bank. The distance from the two positions is a mile the "German Courier." PORTABLE BOAT LINE The new and splendid steam boat PACKET. OTTO HOFFMAN. and a half, and that half hour includes the time spent For the transportation of Yerchandize to and from BRIDGEWATER, Capt. CAMPBELL, in equipping, loading, and supplying the men with ammunition. The alarm was discovered to be unfounded. this place and Wheeling, leaving Pittsburgh every
Tuesday and Friday at 3 o'clock, and Wheeling every PITTSBURGH, BALTIMORE, PHILADEL TO CONTRACTORS. have been sold, in that case the sales shall be declared 66 RESOLVED, That the Aqueduct Committee be instructed to invite proposals until the 22d day of July, for creeting a Wire Suspension Aqueduct over Also, at the same time I cage Canary binds. LYND & BICKLEY. PHIA, NEW YORK AND BOSTON. The troops now here, it is expected, will be relieved void, and the deposit's made with the commis-THE success this line has met with, since it was The examination of witnesses closed last evening Tuesday and Friday at 3 o clock, and wheeling every with the evidence of Sheriff McMichael. The testiduall be returned to the purchasers respec Auctimiers first established on the "Individual Enterprise" the Allegheny River at Pittsburgh, agreeably to the modified plan submitted by John A Roebling; the con-7th. Every purchaser shall, at the time of his system, has induced the proprieturs to increase the number of Boats during the winter to twenty-five, one chase, subscribe in a book which will be presented to thony of Col Bradford, and to Gen Cadwanader, is worthy of publication. I would give it to you but it is too lengthy to be used by you for to-morrow's paper. You will receive the whole map of the testimony given by the Indeed Target Target Col Bradford proves that LARGE SALES OF him by the commissioners, the following agreement: tractors to be bound in satisfactory security to con We whose names are hereunto subscribed do promform 26th, at early gas light, and configure over register or cause to be transferred to the comforming graph regains. (Sunday's executed V notiful Fine Cutlery and Variety Goods. For Cincinnati.

Regular Wednesday Moraing Packet.

The splendid passenger steam boat LITTLE BEN, Capt. Thucker, will larce and Cincinnati, leaving Pittsburgh every Wednesday for the use of persons wishing to bid larce and Cincinnati, leaving Pittsburgh every Wednesday morains at 10 o'cheek, and Cincinnati every wednesday morains at 10 o'cheek, and Cincinnati every wednesday of the use of persons wishing to bid larce and Cincinnati, leaving Pittsburgh every Wednesday. June 26th, at early gas light, and condition, are considered to the commonwealth, for every share of the loans of said commonwealth, for every sh You will receive the whole map of the testimony given by the Lidger to-morrow. Col Bradford proves that the military were perfectly justifiable in firing when they did. A police officer named Hemphill, also THACKER. swears that a police man named Dougherty, dead by a pistol in the han is of one of the mob, before place and Cincinnati, leaving Pittsburgh every Wedthe ard of the military. LOUISIANA ELECTION. place and Cincinnati, leaving Pittsburgh every Wed-said Committee of the Parishes.

Be-leading in the Parishes of the Parishes of the Parishes of the Parishes of the Work of They are now ready for examination. Lines, without any additional charge made for receiv sites these previously elected, these returns exhibit the Saturday, at 10 o'clock. For freight or passage apply Joseph R Evans. Benjamin Gerhard, Wm M White. Terms Cash, current funds. july 8-dr22dj William Elwell, ing or advancing charges, &r. Henry Horn.
Thomas McCully, ations to the following Agents will be M. EGOLF, election of 13 democrats and 10 whigs to the Legisla-ture, and 11 democrats and 7 whigs to the Convention.

on board onto No 4, Word street. mar26-3m

The Little Ben is provided with Evans' safety guard
to prevent explosion of boilers. m26-3m. David D Wagner, WHOLESALE Dealer in Foreign and Domestic Dry Goods, No. 133 Wood street, above Fifth promptly attended to: Lake S (libons, CHARLES A. McANULTY, SAUL OF FINE CUILLICE.

At McKenna's Auction Mart. corner of 2d and Wood Streets.

Wood Streets.

WILL be sold on Monday evening the 27th inst. George N Baker, Gideon G. Westcott, John Stallmun, cutlery, just received direct from the importers, containing in part of very fine men and marker knives on Augustus Shuley. SALE OF FINE CUTLERY. John Wiegand. William S Ross. At the Depot, Canal Basin, Pittsburgh. ROSE & MERRILL, Payne Pettibone, Steamer CUTTER. COLLINS, Master. will depart for the above and intermediate ports, on EVERY SUNDAY, at 10 o'clock, A the Cutter has been thoroughly re-PITTSBURGH THEATRE. Jonathan Sloeum. 53, Smith's Wharf, near Pratt st, Baltimore.
W & J T TAPSCOTT, William T Morrison, ADIES and Gentlemen of acknowledged talents, wishing engagements for the ensuing Fall season NOTICE. The conferens appointed at the late Benjamin Hill, No 43, Peck Slip, New York, THOMAS BORBIDGE, Demorratic Convention, will meet those of Butler Stephen Balliot, M, positively. The Cutter has been thoroughly reof the Busburgh Theatre, will address by letter (post county, at Bakerstown, on Thursday the 25th inst. at sisting in part of very fine pen and pocket knives on Augustus Shult conds, seisons on carls, splendid Van Buren, Clay, John N Lane, Benjamin McIntire, paired, and furnished with entire new boilers, and can paid) to Miss Matilda Clarendon, Pittsburgh, Pa. Senator, to be supported by the Democracy of the district 272. Murket street, Philadelphia. be recommended to the shipping and travelling com-James W Couher. The above establishment will open in September,
MATILDA CLARENDON. munity as a safe and expeditions boat. For freights Samuel Sillyman. and Muhlenberg knives, superior pen and pocket P S-The commissioners will convene at the Ur Sales continued every evening during the week, and every evening afterwards, (Sundays excepted,) until States Hotel, in the city of Philadelphia, on FRIDAY or passage apply on board, or to Chairman of Allegheny Conferees. BIRMINGHAM & TAYLOR, FRESH TEAS, FRUIT, &c. No 60, Water street. POSITIVELY THE LAST NIGHT! The Cutter is provided with the Safety Guard, to of making the preliminary arrangements. Cuity Boxes Young Hyson Tea, "IRON CITY LINE" OF CANAL BOATS P. M'KENNA, the whole is sold. 18 do do Gunpowder do.
6 do do Imperial do
6 do do Pouchong do
4 half chest "extra fine Chulan" Pouchong may 25-dral (10NNECTING with steamer Cleveland, at Bea-JUST received a few casks Chilicothe cur hams, and for sale by Mr. S. P. Stickney's Beaver and Warren Packet. ver, will be in operation on the 25th instant, to FRESH ARRIVAL FOR PRIVATE SALE. THE canal packet ERIE, J. M. Shaw, master, will run as regular tri-BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER. HAS been received at the new Auction Rooms, No. 61 and 63 Wood st, and will be sold by private sale. BEET BETTE The above line is composed of 8 good Canal Roats, develand daily. No 54 Water at. weekly packet between the above named ports, leaves Beaver on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays' morn-10 boxes Prime Lemons, 4 and 6 quarter canton flannel matting, scheneil and commanded by experienced men, and will depart every mercing to and from Pittsburgh and Cleveland, at 5 do do Oranges, STICKNEY'S CIRUCS. brussels hearth rugs, ingrain and ventian carpets, superfine blue black broadcloths; fine linen cambric, &c. Just Received, ing, leaves Warren on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Sat-2 baskets Olive Oil, A GOOD assortment of Willow wagons, chairs, travelling baskets, &c. which will be sold low ZEBULON KINSEY'S ho'clock. Proprietors of the above line and Messis. HUBBY & HUGHES, Cleveland, O. WILL OPEN THIS EVENING, IN FRONT OF BROADHURST'S, PENN STREET. urdays; connecting with the Stage Lines to Cleveland 10 boxes scaled herring, 75 bbls No 1 Salt, These are all choice goods and will be sold low.

IND & BICKLEY, Auc'ers. lirect, For freight or passage apply on board, or to BIRMINGHAM & CO., Pittsburgh, STANDART, INGRAHAM & CO., 200 Boxes 8 by 10 Glass, R. S. P. STICKNEY would respectfully an Fancy store. No. 86, Market st. 50 do 10 by 12 do. nounce to the citizens of Pittsburgh that this Freight of all kinds will be carried unlow as by any J. S. DICKEY, Beaver. BOOTS AND SHOES FOR PRIVATE 20 BBLS S SALTS, just received and for sale by BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER, superb and extensive Equestrian establishment has been entirely refitted in the most splendid and costly 2000 lbs Spanish Moss. 2000 lbs Spanish Moss.

Received and for sale by inly 9.

No 28 Fifth street. other good and responsible line. For freight of passage apply to BIRMINGHAM & TAYLOR, SALEAT THE NEW AUCTION ROOMS. Pittsburgh Powder Mill. HAVING purchased these extensive Powder works, I am now manufacturing and prepared to To the Orphans' Court of said county.

In the matter of the estate of James in the matter of the estate of James boots, fine brogans; fine calf and moroeco bentlemen's shoes; fine brogans; fine calf and moroeco bentlemen's shoes; fine brogans; fine calf and moroeco bentlemen's shoes; fine brogans; fine calf and moroeco brots, fine palm leaf latts; brass 30 hour and 8 day clocks, and now, to wit; June 25, 1844; On petition of Charles S. Bradford, administration of Charles S. Bradfor I OR private sale at the new Auction Rooms, No. 61 and 63 Wood st. ladies kid ties, and gaiters; manner for 1844, and is not to be surpassed, if equalled No 54, Water street. The utmost attention to the comfort and convenience of the visiters has been held in view in the fitting Powder, which I warrant to be of the very best quality.

WM. WATSON.

TN the Orphans' Cour LBS. Hommedeu's celebrate once of the visiters has been need in view in the acting up of this magnificent concern, and the manager flat-erers himself that the whole of the internal arrangements 1500 LBS. Hommedua and for sale D. & G. W. LLOYD. Orders left at Parry, Scott & Co's, Warehouse 103 Wood street, will receive prompt attention. Freights to Philadelphia and Baltimere. are of that superior order which will most with the interited approbation of a liberal and enlightened comtrator of the estate of James Findley, deceased, shewing that he filed his administration account of said estate, in the Register's office of said County, shewing a behave of eight hundred and ninety-three dollars and ninety-five cents, in the bands of accountant, and that those are not sufficient assets to pay all the debts of the decedent.

AND VENITIAN CARPETS.

THE regular assortment of the above articles, at the new Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood the new Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood the new Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood the new Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood the new Auction Rooms, nos. 61 and 63, Wood t MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS' LINE WM. WATSON, TOR transporting Goods, Merchandise, Produce, &c., between Pittsburgh, Philadelphia and munity.

The following are the names of the talented artist POWDER MANUFACTURER, Baltimore. Goods will be received and forwarded by NEAR PITTEBUEGH. of the decedent

And on motion of W. W. Dallas, the Court appoint

James G. Reed, Esq., auditor to settle and adjust the retsective crediters of the said James Findley, according to law. By the Court,

Bummer Stocks.

Summer Stocks.

Summer Stocks, new and be an accommodating terms and as short time in line on us accommodating terms and as short time as by any other responsible Line. All goods forwarded by this line on us accommodating terms and as whort time as you other responsible Line. All goods forwarded by this line on us accommodating terms and as whort time as you other responsible Line. All goods forwarded by the line on us accommodating terms and as whort time as you other responsible Line. All goods forwarded by the line on us accommodating terms and as whort time as you other responsible Line. All goods forwarded by the line on us accommodating terms and as whort time as you other responsible Line. All goods forwarded by the line of the side of the said James Findley, according to law. Supplied the line of the attached to the company : Mr. E. Stone, Mr. S. P. Stickney, A. Levi, Leaf Lard. La Forest, W .. Worrell, BARRELS LEAF LARD. H. Long, J. Booth, W. Kelley, 5 do Kegs do, for sale by J W BURBRIDGE. & CO... J. Jones. ENGLISH, AMERICAN, and FRENCH Casmay favor them with their custom. We invite shipment of the above goods will be found at ment of the above goods will be found Water, between Wood and Smithfield sts. Miss Rossline and Sarah Stickney and that Old respective crediters of the said James Findley, according to law. By the Court,
THOMAS FARLEY, CTk.

The auditor will hear all persons interested in the distribution of the fond, in the above case at his office. Consumption Curable. DR. HALL, having returned to the city, may be consulted at the Monongahera House from 9 un-Chown, Fred. Carson.

Mr. Couts' colebrated brass band, who bids defiand
Mr. Couts' colebrated brass band, who bids defiand ed to the agents will be received, freight and charge's paid, and forwarded without additional charge for for to all competition, accompanies the exhibition. ment of the above goods will be found at ALGEO & M'GUIRE, Brice of admission-Boxes 50 cents, Pit 25 cents; til three o'clock daily, Sundays excepted. The auditor will hear all persons interested in the distribution of the fond, in the above case, at his office in Second street, below Grant street, in the city of MUTUAL PROTECTION AGAINST FIRE-Children under 12 years to the Boxes half price, no No. 251, Liberty street. arding or storage. july 8-d&wif SAMUEL W DAY, Proprietors THE Allegheny Mutual Insurance Company, commenced issuing policies the 18th May last.

The Policies and applications for Insurance Company. 49 BBLS GROUND PLASTER, Just received from Baltimore, on Commercial Academy. H L PATTERSON, in Second street, below Grant street, in the City of Pittsburgh on Thursday the first day of August, A. D. MR. STEWART would announce to the citizens of Pittsburgh, Allegheny, and vicinity, that he has opened, on Fourth street, near the corner of Market and 4th, a Commercial School in which are taught that have above that constitute a precentile educa-Gothic Repeating Clocks. Samuel M Kier, Canal Basin, near 7th st. Pittsb g. UST received from the manufacturer, 2 Cases Brass Gothic Repeating Clocks, in Rosewood SAM'L M KIER, 1344, at 9 o'clock, A. M. times exceed the amount its churter required to com-JAMES G. REED. Samuel W Day, 1st and 2d Wharf, below Rece st. Canal Basin, near 7th street and Mehogany Cuses, and for sale by any probable loss that may occur; as is tested by all Scythe Sneaths. In the matter of the administration account of John M'Masters, Jr., one of the administrators of Joseph Haslett, Inte of Allegheny County, decreased.

In the matter of the administration and ministration of the well conducted institutions of the kind, the reports of well conducted institutions of the kind, the reports of well conducted institutions of the kind, and daily augmenting its capital by the accession of new members.

The terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of the terms of Insurance are as favorable as the terms Delaware, l'hiladelphia. J. K. LOGAN & Co. all the branches that constitute a mercantile educa 30 DOZ. Scythe Sneaths, a superior article, just inceeded and for sale by GEO. COCHRAN. ALLEGHENY COUNTY, 83. ne Cruse, Baltimore HL Patterson, Hollidaysburgh. No 32 Fifth street. on. Hours of Attendance.-Gentlemen attend when it Jesse Patterson, John Public Notice. & N Briggs, New York. Female Writing Class, at 2 o'clock P.M. ALLEGHENY ARSENAL. Spring Fashion. IVm B Reynolds & Co., Boston And now, to wit; May 18, 1844: only be known to vastly increase its business and ex-July 15, 1814. THE subscriber has now on hand, and PROPOSALS will be received until the 31st inst., for the manufacture and delivery at this post, of will continue to manufacture, (at his old stand, No 73 Wood street) the latest style of HATS and CAPS. june 4 -tf IEFER TO DEACHES .- 60 bushels Dried Penches, for sale James McCully, The Court refer the administration account above mentioned to Wm. Elder, Robert Robb, and F. R. one hundred heavy cannon—eight and 10 inch Sea coast Howitzers for the Land service, with the privi-L. WILMARTH, Pres't. which for beauty and durability cannot be surpassed.

Thankful to his friends and the public for so liberal a D & G W LLOYD, Irvin & Martin. R Robinson & Co. J W Barbridge & Co. No 142, Liberty street. lege of extending the number at the option of the War Shunk, Esq., to audit and report the same.

By the Court, THOMAS FARLEY, Cl'k. J B ROBINSON, Sec'y.
DIRECTORS. patronage heretofore bestowed, he hopes to merit The undersigned auditors will attend for the purpose of their appointment at the office of F. R. Shunk.

DY a Resolution of City Councils, the undersigned have been authorized to extend the time for receiving scritten proposals for selling to the City a convergence of their appointment at the office of F. R. Shunk. John Sampson, James Wood, W Bagaley, Sylvester Lothop, and place all persons interested are requested to attend the time for receiving scritten proposals for selling to the City a feature of the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend the time for receiving scritten proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend the time for the purposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the City and place all persons interested are requested to attend to the proposals for selling to the Lot O Reynolds. Thos H. Stewart, Henry Coulter, Department.

Persons desirous to offer proposals will be furnished an opportunity here, with full information concerning the method to be pursued in the fubrication, proof and Pittiburgh. ontinuance of their favors.
WILLIAM DOUGLASS, Wood street, C G Hussey. next door to the corner of 4th. GE Warner. Church & Carothers, inspection of the said cannon, and will address their George Breed, F Sellets, Samuel J McNight, Louisville. proposals under seal to the subscriber-sendorsed S R Johnston. SMALL lot of Warren Cheese just received Hurvey childs. proposals under Cannon."

Proposals for Cannon."

EDWARD HARDING, A SMALL by and for sule by BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER. Samuel Wilson, Madison, Ia Capt of Ord. Commanding. SALERATUS. 300 LBS. CHROME YELLOW, No 1, just of received and for sale at the Drug Store of JONA. KIDD. BS. Saleratus in Boxes, for sale Caution to the Public. Regular Packets, for Cincinnati. HEREAS my wife Hanns has left my bed and buard, without any reasonable cause, this is to buard, without any reasonable cause, this is to In the matter of the administration account of William Miller, administration and the count of William Miller, administration and mill D. & G. W. LLOYD. Proposals fully to dessignate location, improvements corner of Fourth and Wood sts. caution all persons from harboring or trusting her on my account, as i will pay no debts of her contracting tor of the estate of Julius Neithrop, deceased.

And now, to wit; July 8, 1844; referred to F. R. Shunk, Esq., to audit and TSTEP'S Axes and Edge Tools, for sale by EFPRATT. A LCOHOL.—10 Bis. Alcohol, in store, and for sule at the Drug Store of JON. KIDD. (if any) and terms. 1 J ASHBRIDGE, GEO COCHRAN. The Swiftsure, Robinson, Master, leave And now, to wit; July 8, 1844; refer-1 am willing to receive her and provide for her ac Overseers of the Poor, City of Pittsburgh, No 26, Wood street. cording to my circumstances, if she returns to her hom Thursday at 10 o'clock, a. m. red to F. R. Shunk, Esq , to audit and The Cititet, Collins, Master, leaves every Thursday at cording to my circumstances, it she returns to der none and discharges her proper duties, but while she remains at her Father's (Charles Wilkinson's) or any other place than in my house, I shall pay nothing which she contracts.

JAS. HUNTER, jy 4-d & w till lat aug. distribute the same. By the Court, THOMAS FARLEY, CCk. THE PARTNERSHIP beretofore existing between A. E. DRAKE and E. Z. C. JUDSON having been dissolved, the undetsigned would respect-fully inform his friends and the public generally, that he will continue the business, and would solicit a share of the nublic natronage. Olders left at the above of F. M., where those of the nublic natronage. Olders left at the above of F. M., where those in 4th street, in the city of Pittsburgh, on Monday the in 4th street, in the city of Pittsb Civil Engineering, Architecture, Survey-ing, &c. SUGARS. n g'clock a: m. BBLS Powdered and crushed Sugar, a 4 article. Just received and for sale by REINHART & STRONG. irdny at 10 o'clock a. m. The Express, Parkinson, Master, leaves every Sunjuly 15, 1844 -4t * Lost,

A HAIR BRACELET, with small gold clasp.—
The finder will be liberally rewarded by leaving it at the Warehouse corner Market and Water streets. I hereby certify that I have been afflicted for six rears with a Liver Complaint, and have applied to different Physicians, and all to little or no effect, until I made use of Dr M'Lane's Liver Pills. In taking 2 American Line 1 are now nearly restored to rearrant. day at 10 o'clock a. m.

JOHN BIRMINGHAM & CO.,

Accord of the public patronage. Orders left at the shop of F. interested are requested to attend. STEAMER INDIAN QUEEN, FOR SALE. of the public patronage. Unders lett at the shop of A. A. Stafford, Architect, over Harris' Paint Shop, 5th street, or at his residence on Hay street, between Penn street and the river, will be punctually attended Penn street and the river, will be punctually attended A. E. DRAKE. THE light draught Steamer. Indian Queen, as she now lies at the Wharf, will be sold low for Cash, James Callan, Attorney at Law. boxes of them I am now nearly restored to perfect boxes of them I am now nearly restored to perfect boalth. july 12-diw Threads.
TUST received 900 dezen 200 yards 6 cord spool OFFICE FIFTH STREET, PITTSBURGH. or good, approved paper. For terms, &c. spply to m8 PIG IRON. 35 TONS soft pig Iron far sale by JAMES MAY. threads, which will be sold at eastern prices with the addition of freight, by ZEBULON KINSEY, m23 health.

Millersburgh, near Pittsburgh, May 22, 1844.

For sale at the Drug Store of JON. KIDD. Cheese.
PRIME lot of W R Cheese just received and FOR SALE, LOW.

BUILDING lot, 20 feet f-ont, on 6th street, op

posite the Episcopal Church.

Inquire of
HUEY & CO.

PRIME lot of W R Cheese just received and
TAYLER.
No 54, Water street.

Insurance SHARES of Navigation and Fire Insurance
SHARES of Navigation and Fire Insurance
HUEY & CO. INSURANCE STOCK. A posite the Episcopal Church. Inquire of HUEY & CO.